Century Band Boosters Board Meeting minutes September 5, 2023

Century Showcase:

- We will have a smaller event this year.
- There are 3 other shows this year on the same date. One in Washington and one at Grants Pass.
- This year only 11 bands plus Century. Last year it was 20 plus Century.
- Our costs are pretty much fixed.
- We need all hands on deck for our showcase.
- We make our money off of Ticket sales, T-Shirt sales and Concessions. We don't get money from bands that register.
- We need to ask if we make it a 6 judge show to save some money.
- o What do we want to charge for ticket prices this year?
- Charging for the program.
- We need to put more effort into the ad sales for the program.
- We need to be creative with getting people to come to the show. Pack the stadium.
- Boards help with getting the program sales together, they are needed to help run concessions, Judge Host, Treasurers on deck, square set ups (bluetooth connected is the best), volunteer name tags. First Aid supplies. Parent helper also.
- Showcase meeting after the parent meeting on October 10th.

Treasurer

- Adrianne is going to be using Quickbooks
- Jason will be doing all the email and coordinating with Adrianne in regards to invoicing and statements, etc.
- Looking for correct and clear invoicing.
- o There is a plan in place to better handle quickbooks invoices etc.
- Volunteer hours will be going into quickbooks. Currently we need to keep track of our volunteer hours until this is up and running. It is an honor system.
- Section leaders keep track of the students' volunteer hours.
- Fair share payment are listed in the handbook.
- All expenditures should be going through Mr. Dunlop.

Mr. Dunlop

- Letter going out tonight after the meeting or in the morning.
- Pep band performances at football games have been moved around.
- Jazz band not starting until September 18th. Auditions are next week. I try to have a soft start because of Marching band although it is a graded class so we can't start too late.
- Parent performance preview show will be on September 30th. after practice at
 6:30pm with a BBQ after that. The board provides hamburgers and hot dogs

- along with buns and eating utensils. We ask families to bring a dessert or side dish to share.
- Tuesday September 12th at 7pm Parent meeting
- Prop pusher wanted. We need 17 students aged 12 through 18. A message will be sent out tonight or tomorrow morning.
- Need to find someone to take the props to our shows. A prop boss. Rent a U-Haul or find someone who has a trailer.
- No scholarships. We allow the students to work off debt.
- If they have free or reduced lunch then their school participation fee can be waived by the school.
- Spring is not a 3rd season. Marching band and Parade season are the same.
 And there is winter season. Handbook has been updated to make this all clear.

Board members present Christina Saribay Jason Keezel Jeff Snively Cindy Brehm Lynda Travis

Other present Jim Dunlop Aurea Taylor Sheryl Hughes Pauline